From: "McCarthy, John P. - VP & Chief Supply Chain Officer" <McCaJP@jea.com> 7
Subject: FW: Scampi - Documents for Negotiating Team

"Sent: Fri, 29 Nov 2019 15:05:48 -0600
To: "Burch, Stephanie L. (City of Jacksonville)" <burcsl@jea.com>, "Barnes, Randall E. (City of Jacksonville)"
<barnre@jea.com>, "Smith, Robin G. (City of Jacksonville)" <smitrg@jea.com>

The most updated versions of the APA and related agreements have been loaded in the VDR, folder 26.5, and the negotiation team
has been given access to this folder. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
John

From: Lyde-Cajuste, Matthew <matthew.lyde-cajuste@jpmorgan.com>
Sent: Frida, November 29, 2019 3:43 PM

To: McCarthy, John P. - VP & Chief Supply Chain Officer <McCaJP@jea.com>
Subject: RE: Scampi - Documents for Negotiating Team

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email.]

John,
The negotiation team should now have access to folder 26.25 “Current Drafts of Documents.”

Best,
Matt

Matthew Lyde-Cajuste | Mergers & Acquisitions | J.P. Morgan | 383 Madison Avenue, Floor 34, New York, NY 10179
T:212 6229946 | M: 914 439 4615 | F: 917 464 6932 | matthew.lyde-cajuste(@jpmorgan.com

From: McCarthy, John P. - VP & Chief Supply Chain Officer <McCaJP@jea.com>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Lyde-Cajuste, Matthew (CIB M&A, USA) <matthew.lyde-cajuste@jpmorgan.com>
Subject: FW: Scampi - Documents for Negotiating Team

Matt, Please provide permissions to the negotiation team members to view the APA and related agreement. Veronica’s email
below provides more info.

Thanks,
John

From: Nunn, Veronica T. <veronica.nunn@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 2:06 PM

To: McCarthy, John P. - VP & Chief Supply Chain Officer <McCaJP@jea.com>
Cc: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Subject: Scampi - Documents for Negotiating Team
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[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email.]

Hi John —
We have created a new folder in the data room and uploaded the current versions of the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement and



all of the Legacy JEA documents for the Negotiating Team. It is folder 26.25, and there are 8 documents within.
Please let me know of any questions, and | hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving!

Thanks,
Veronica

Veronica T. Nunn | Special Counsel

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006

t+1.202.663.8008 | m +1.951.756.6099

veronica.nunn@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

EGD SAN
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pillsbury

[pillsburylaw.com]

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original
sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone
and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed as a
digital or electronic signature of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.

This message is confidential and subject to terms at: https://www.ipmorgan.com/emaildisclaimer [ipmorgan.com]
including on confidential, privileged or legal entity information, viruses and monitoring of electronic messages. If you are



not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use is strictly
prohibited.



